
From: Crooks, Jennifer <crooks.jennifer@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 8:18 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ);Prysby, Mike (DEQ);Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ);Philip, Kris (DEQ);Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Ms. Walters' Follow-up sampling results
Attachments: 1505006 FINAL EXCEL 28 May 15 1621.xls; 1505006 FINAL May 28 15 1621.PDF; 1505006_work order.pdf

FYI from Miguel.

From: Deltoral, Miguel
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 5:49 PM
To: Poy, Thomas
Cc: Bair, Rita; Damato, Nicholas; Porter, Andrea; Crooks, Jennifer
Subject: Ms. Walters' Follow-up sampling results

Attached are the results from Ms. Walters' testing following the replacement of her service line. Lead levels look good and copper is less than 1/2 the action level through the new copper service line.

The first 15 samples were the sequential samples (kitchen tap to water main) which came back fine. Sample 16 is the bathroom tap which came back fine. Samples 17 and 18 were from the hot water heater where one result was high, likely from residual particulate lead from before the service line work.

Miguel A. Del Toral
Regulations Manager
U.S. EPA R5 GWDWB
77 West Jackson Blvd, (WG-15J)
Chicago, IL 60604
Phone: (312) 886-5253

From: Griffin, Sylvia
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 04:29 PM
To: Deltoral, Miguel
Cc: Wroble, Amanda
Subject: FW: 1505006; ICP-MS metals (DW) (Cu, Pb, Zn); Flint, MI

Please see the final results report. Should you encounter any problems with this transmittal, please email or give me a call.

Thank you.

-Sylvia

From: Wroble, Amanda
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 4:26 PM
To: Griffin, Sylvia
Subject: 1505006; ICP-MS metals (DW) (Cu, Pb, Zn); Flint, MI

Amanda Wroble, Ph.D.
Chemist and Sample Coordinator
USEPA Region 5 Chicago Regional Laboratory
536 S. Clark St. ML-10C
Chicago, IL 60605
(312) 353-0375